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clerks@guamlegislature.org

From: committeeonrules@guamlegislature.org
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 9:06 AM
To: 'Clerks'
Cc: 'Speaker Therese M. Terlaje'
Subject: Messages & Communications Doc. No. 37GL-23-0422 through 0425.
Attachments: 042023 COMM Doc. No. 37GL-23-0422.pdf; 042023 COMM Doc. No. 37GL-23-0423.pdf; 

042023 COMM Doc. No. 37GL-23-0424.pdf; 042023 COMM Doc. No. 37GL-23-0425.pdf

Håfa Adai Clerk’s Office, 
 
Please see attached, Messages & Communications Doc. No. 37GL-23-0422 through 0425 for 
processing: 
 
 

37GL-23-0422 Guam Police Department GPD Travel Report - FY2023 2nd Quarter ending March 31, 2023.* 

37GL-23-0423 Guam Police Department 
OVIS Progress Status Report FY2023 2nd Quarter ending March 31, 2023.* 
OVIS Progress Status Report FY2023 2nd Quarter ending March 31, 2023 (January - 
February - March 2023).* 

37GL-23-0424 Guam Police Department GPD Overtime Report - FY2023 2nd Quarter ending March 31, 2023.* 

37GL-23-0425 Office of the Governor of Guam 
Reappointment and Supporting Documents for Margarita Felicitas B. Angel, 
Member, Guam Education Board Retired Teacher/School Administrator of GDOE - 
Representative.* 

 

 
Kindly reply to this email.  
 
 

si Yu′os ma′åse', 
Beatrice Cruz 
Committee on Rules Assistant  
COMMITTEE ON RULES 
Senator Chris Barnett, Chairperson 
I Mina'trentai Siette Na Liheslaturan Guåhan 
37th Guam Legislature 
Disclaimer: The content of this email is intended for the person or entity to which it is
addressed only. This email may contain confidential information. If you are not the person
to whom this message is addressed, be aware that any use, reproduction, or distribution of 
this message is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender at
committeeonrules@guamlegislature.org and immediately delete this email and any 
attachments. 

Doc. No. 37GL-23-0425.*
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Doc. No. 37GL-23-0425.*



37th Committee On Rules <committeeonrules@guamlegislature.org>

(HARD COPY) Messages and Communications for 37GL-23-0425
2 messages

Speaker Therese M. Terlaje <speaker@guamlegislature.org> Wed, Apr 19, 2023 at 6:23
To: 37th Committee On Rules <committeeonrules@guamlegislature.org>, Legislative Secretary Amanda Shelton <officeofsenatorshelton@guamlegislature.org>

Håfa Adai,

Please see attached M&C Doc. No. 37GL-23-0425. (HARD COPY)

37GL-23-0425 Office of the Governor
Reappointment and Supporting Documents for Margarita Felicitas B. Angel,
Member, Guam Education Board Retired Teacher/School Administrator of GDOE -
Representative.

Si Yu'os Ma'åse',

Marie Cruz
Community Relations Liaison

Electronic Privacy Notice:  This e-mail and any attachment(s), contains information that is, or may be, covered by electronic communications privacy laws and legal privileges, and is also confidential and proprietary in nature.  If you are not the
intended recipient, please be advised that you are legally prohibited from retaining, using, copying, distributing, or otherwise disclosing the information in this e-mail or any attachment in any manner.  Instead, please reply to the sender that you have
received this communication in error, and then immediately delete it.  Thank you in advance for your cooperation.

37GL-23-0425.pdf
393K

committeeonrules@guamlegislature.org <committeeonrules@guamlegislature.org> Thu, Apr 20, 2023 at 8:08 AM
To: "Speaker Therese M. Terlaje" <speaker@guamlegislature.org>, Legislative Secretary Amanda Shelton <officeofsenatorshelton@guamlegislature.org>

Håfa Adai!

 Received and thank you.

si Yu′os ma′åse',

Beatrice Cruz

Committee on Rules Assistant

COMMITTEE ON RULES
Senator Chris Barnett, Chairperson

I Mina'trentai Siette Na Liheslaturan Guåhan

37th Guam Legislature

Disclaimer: The content of this email is intended for the person or entity to which it is addressed only. This email may contain confidential information. If you are
not the person to whom this message is addressed, be aware that any use, reproduction, or distribution of this message is strictly prohibited. If you received this in
error, please contact the sender at committeeonrules@guamlegislature.org and immediately delete this email and any attachments.

[Quoted text hidden]

Note that the Legislature has taken steps to ensure that any protected personal identifying information 
 has been redacted or excluded in whole or in part in order to protect the privacy of any individual(s) whose information has been included as part of this transmittal.

Doc. No. 37GL-23-0425.*
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Note that the Legislature has taken steps to ensure that any protected personal identifying information 
 has been redacted or excluded in whole or in part in order to protect the privacy of any individual(s) whose information has been included as part of this transmittal.
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37GL-23-0425

April 19, 2023
6:23 p.m. 

Note that the Legislature has taken steps to ensure that any protected personal identifying information 
 has been redacted or excluded in whole or in part in order to protect the privacy of any individual(s) whose information has been included as part of this transmittal.

           Beatirce Cruz 
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